RE: ATT Alyson Neilson Court Operations RE Confimration of
Official Position

From mcvfeedback@courts.vic.gov.au <mcvfeedback@courts.vic.gov.au>
To Reece Ferrara<Reece.Storme@protonmail.com>

Date Friday, 22 March 2024 at 16:28

Dear Mr Ferrara,
Please refer to our responses to you dated 29 January 2024 and 28 February 2024.

We are unable to take your complaint any further and consider your complaint to be closed. The
Feedback and Complaints team will not be providing any further response to you in relation to
this complaint.

Regards,

Feedback and Complaints Team

M_

MAGISTRATES COURT
OF VICTORIA

Magistrates’ Court of Victoria

E: mcvfeedback@courts.vic.gov.au

From: Reece Storme Ferrara <Reece.Storme@protonmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 3:37 PM



